From: Barrett, Lara

To: Slovick, Mark; Smith, Ashley; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: JVR Solar Community Benefits

Date: Friday, August 13, 2021 11:46:13 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Got it, thank you!

Lavrav BO(/VV'ett(she/her/hers)

CAO Staff Officer
County of San Diego | Land Use & Environment Group
Mobile (619) 541-2321

From: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 11:46 AM

To: Barrett, Lara <Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: JVR Solar Community Benefits

Yes | mentioned that in the briefing, but said | wasn’t sure what they will be.

Thanks,

Mark Slovick, Deputy Director
County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
T.619.517.8067

From: Barrett, Lara <Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Ashley
<Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR Solar Community Benefits

Thanks Mark! | can’t remember, did you mention to the Board staff yesterday that staff is talking
with the applicant about potentially providing additional community benefits?

Lavrav BO(/VV?/tt(she/her/hers)

CAO Staff Officer
County of San Diego | Land Use & Environment Group
Mobile (619) 541-2321

From: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 11:37 AM
To: Barrett, Lara <Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>;

Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR Solar Community Benefits
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Hi Lara,

This is what we know today... the applicant has mentioned they’re going to add more
community benefits before Wednesday, but they have not provided that information to us at
this point. Sarah is aware of that aspect, but you may want to make a note that they may
propose additional benefits before the meeting.

e 5250,000 to Jacumba Community Services District for improvements to the Jacumba
community park
e 575,000 to the Imperial Valley Desert Museum

Please let us know if you need any other info. Thx.
Thanks,

Mark Slovick, Deputy Director
County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
T.619.517.8067

From: Barrett, Lara <Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Ashley
<Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR Solar Community Benefits

Good morning, happy Friday!

For Sarah’s notes, can you remind me what the developer is offering for community benefits for the
JVR Solar project?

Lavraw BWV?/tt(she/her/hers)

CAO Staff Officer

County of San Diego | Land Use & Environment Group
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite 212

San Diego, CA 92101

MS A-6 | Mobile (619) 541-2321 | Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov

LUEG
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